

Dr. Azam Mohi ud Din

S/O

Ghulam Mohi ud Din

House No. 51-B-1, Johar Town, Lahore



azam.mohiuddin@jhpiego.org



, +92 (0)322 800 7576

Public Health Professional

Office Management – Training Management - Supervision – Leadership

Possessing more than 21 years of public health professional experience and a proven record of working with autonomy and making a significant contribution in successful program implementation, capacity building, Training Techniques, communication skills, curriculum development and office leadership. Also possessing MS office skills and working to tight schedules. Now looking for a result-oriented position utilizing extensive professional and training experience in public health fields.

Area of Expertise

- ⊕ Training Techniques
- ⊕ Curriculum Development
- ⊕ Translations of Technical Curriculum
- ⊕ Inter-personal Communication
- ⊕ Clinical practice for more than 25 years

Professional Education

In-Progress	<i>M.Phil. in Public Health from University of the Punjab</i>
2009	<i>MRCGP – International from United Kingdom</i>
2006	<i>SEMP from LUMS-McGill's University, Canada</i>
1987	<i>MBBS from Quaid-e-Azam Medical College, Bahawalpur</i>

Professional Experience

- **October 2014 to up till now**, working as Senior Quality Assurance Advisor with **Jhpiego Corporation** – an affiliate of Johns Hopkins University, USA
- **August 2012 –September 2014** worked as Quality Assurance Advisor with **Jhpiego Corporation** – an affiliate of Johns Hopkins University, USA
- **Nov 2005- July 2012** worked as Consultant with:

- NHSD –Malteser International (DRR Master Trainer + Health Component)
 - Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore USA (Trainings Supervisor)
 - Population Council
 - Pathfinder International (Curriculum Development,)
- **Feb 2003 –July 2005** worked as Regional Field Operations Manager, Greenstar Social Marketing
- **March 1997 –Feb 2003** worked as Resource Person &Trainer –Reproductive Health Component. Was involved in developing most of the training modules of Greenstar like IPC, STI, PAC, TB.

Short Courses

- Training Techniques (PIMS)
- Master Trainer’s Workshop: Activity design, Delivery & Evaluation
- Communication skills Program (ITC)
- Professional Research Skills Development (CHPS)
- Developing Leadership (PIMS)
- Self-Empowerment (KZR)
- Time Management(KZR)
- How Effective Managers Organize themselves (PIMS)
- Maximizing Potential (KZR)
- Community Health Education (GSM)
- ToT On Curriculum Development (GSM)
- Management Course (PAPF)
- NSV Technique (PWD)

Not Self - eulogizing

As Regional Manger Greenstar Social Marketing, I was responsible for the financial and monitory affairs of the region. Another responsibility included Trainings & Field Activities. Field activities included Medical Campus, workplaces meetings, Mohallah meetings, Awareness Campaigns & Seminars. I was always able to manage them effectively.

I have been rendering translation services to various organizations like Jhpiego, UNFPA, Greenstar, Pathfinder, Population Council, lpass and IRMNCH Program, to name a few. Most of the IEC material used in Reproductive Health trainings is translated by me. I have more than 18 years of experience of imparting training to Health Professionals & various Target audiences on different topics esp. on RH. I always got very positive feedback both from my audience & my higher ups.

Being Personal

I have passion for reading, ranging from bill-boards & newspapers to Literature specially the poetry. I have a booklet on Family Planning & Islam, on my credit. I have been a freelance writer for many newspapers. Perseverance is strong point of my personality.



Although, Perfection is not considered to be high-rated virtue these days, I still have some inclination for it.

I am enjoying a happy married life with my Kids and Spouse. Music appeals me & I was a radio singer in my teens.

Personal Information

Date of Birth:	10 th March,1959
National Identity Card No.	35202-7972902-1
National Tax Number	16-72122-5
Domicile:	Lahore, Punjab
Passport No.	AA0199023
International visits:	USA, Malaysia, Dubai, Saudi Arabia
Blood Group	B-Negative

References

-  Dr. Nabeel Akram
Regional Team Leader Asia, Near East & Europe
Jhpiego – an affiliate of Johns Hopkins University, USA
1615 Thames Street, Baltimore MD 21231 – 3492, USA
Tel: +1 410 537 1923
E-mail: nabeel.akram@jhpigo.org
www.jhpigo.org
-  Dr Zafar Ikram
Ex. Additional Director General Health Services,
IRMNCH & NP
Ex. National Technical Advisor. USAID
H.# 107-C, St. # 2, NFC Society Lahore
Tel: +92 0307 8836 250
E-Mail: drzafarikram@gmail.com